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Breese, Robert
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From: Kerry Welburn
Sent: 14 April 2016 09:34
To:
Cc: Andrew Woods; M&CP - Licensing
Subject: New Application - Disappearing Dining
Dear John

Following your email to Andy, we confirm that our client is agreeable to the following being added to the
application:-

No Promoted Events to be held at the premises - " A promoted event is an event involving music
and/or dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any time by a disc jockey or disc
jockeys one or some of whom are not employees of the licensee (premises licence holder) and/or
the event is (independent of the licensee) promoted to the general public"”

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public
areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points and the street
environment, will be covered enabling facial identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public
and recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with date and time stamping. A
staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the
premises at all times when they are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show
the police or the Licensing Authority recordings of the preceding two days immediately when
requested.

New Years Eve extension to 3am only.
Kind regards.

Kerry Welburn

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel:

I use, o] ace, Leeds LS1 2ED.





